

From: Robert Mulloy

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 11, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0175-EX-PL-2005

Message:

RESPONSE TO EMAIL BELOW:

Dear Sir:

Due to the complex nature of this installation (installation of a wireless tracking system within a large oil refinery) and the need for coordination with various unions and safety crews, it is requested that a full 12 months be made available for these tests.

Thank you very much.

Bob Fontana

President, Multispectral Solutions, Inc.

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>

Date: Fri Jul 08 13:30:18 CDT 2005

To: rmulloy@multispectral.com

Subject: FCC File # 0175-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3753]

Dear Mr. Robert Mulloy:

Since this experiment can be performed in less than 12 months as reported in your previous correspondence, please report the minimum time period needed to complete this experiment.

Confirmation Number: EL135189

jkennedy@fcc.gov